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MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION 

SUBJECT: Garrison Commander's Policy Memorandum No. 25 - Use of Supplemental 
Space Heaters 

1. Reference: AR 420-1, Army Facilities Management, Rapid Action Review, 24 August
2012.

2. Space heaters may not be operated until approval is received from the Directorate of
Public Works (DPW) Energy Manager (EM), the Garrison Safety Director (GSD), and the
Directorate of Emergency Services (DES) Fire. The following personnel are the points of
contact for requiring the use of space heaters from the above directorates:

a. DPW EM: Phone (706) 791-6184.

b. GSD: Phone (706) 791 -0172

c. DES Fire: Phone (706) 791 - 2276.

3. A memorandum on the unit's letterhead requesting approval to operate the space heater
will be emailed to the EM and must contain the following information:

a. Building number, room number, and work area location.

b. Contact information (name, email, phone number) of the person making the request,
including their supervisor. 

c. Justification for supplemental heating with any supporting documentation.

4. Upon receipt of a request for use of a space heater, the EM will coordinate with the
appropriate Facility Manager (FM) of the DPW Operations and Maintenance Division
(OMO), GSD and DES Fire for an assessment of the proposed work area.

a. The EM will determine if the space heater is the most energy efficient method of
providing heat to the work area. If approved, a sticker will be placed on the heater and the 
wall outlet for it to be plugged into. Only a tested and approved circuit will be used to power 
the space heater. The use of extension cords is prohibited. The requester will receive an 
approval memorandum via email for their records. 






